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PHILADELPHIA ELECTRIC COMPANY
2301 MARKET STREET

P.O. BOX 8699
1881 -1981 PHILADELPHI A. PA.19101

( 15)841-4502 December 6, 1982JOHN S. K EMPER
VICE PRESIDENT

ent.ans a mano amo matt Ance

Mr. A. Schwencer, Chief Docket Nos. 50-352
Licensing Branch No. 2 50-353
Division of Licensing
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Subject: Limerick Generating Station Units 1 and 2
Request for Information on Emergency
Operations Facility

Dear Mr. Schwencer:

In accordance with Dr. Harvey Abelson's verbal request
of December 3, 1982 for information on the Limerick Emergency
Operations Facility (EOF) , we are pleased to provide you with
the answers to the following questions:

1. On what date did Philadelphia Electric Company
respond to generic letter 81-10, dated 2-18-81,
on EOF's?

Answer: March 20, 1981 via letter from
J. S. Kemper to D. G. Eisenhut.

| 2. From the emergency plan, what is the permanent
EOF location?

Answer: As stated in section 7.1.2 of the
Emergency Plan, the EOF is located
at Philadelphia Electric Company's
Plymouth Service Building, 17 miles
from the site.

3. What type of structure is the EOF?

Answer: The EOF will be located in the
windowless basement of an existing
concrete and steel framed masonry
building.

4. What is the protection factor of the EOF?

| Answer: Because of the EOF's distance from
| the site, no protection factor is
| being identified. This is in
| accordance with NUREG-0696.
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5. When was construction started?

Answer: The structure is complete. All
construction will be complete by
September, 1983.

6. What is the status of construction of the
structure only?

,

Answer: The structure is complete.

7. Are HEPA filters installed at the EOF?

Answer: No, because of the distance from
the site HEPA filters are not

,

required by NUREG-0696.

8. Where is the permanent back-up EOF?

Answer: There is no back-up EOF.

9. Where is the interim primary EOF located?

Answer: As the plant is not operating,
there is no interim primary EOF.

|
10. Where is the interim back-up EOF located?

Answer: There is no interim back-up EOF.

I

, We trust these responses satisfy.your need for this|
i information.
i
|

Very truly yours,

[ fM[j

f J. S. Kemper

f JTR/pb/C-12

i
cc: See attached service list
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cc: Judge Lawrence Brenner
Judge Richard F. Cole
Judge Peter A. Morris
Troy B. Conner, Jr., Esq.
Ann P. Hodgdon
Mr. Frank R. Romano
Mr. Robert L. Anthony
Mr. Marvin I. Lewis
Judith A. Dorsey, Esq.
Charles W. Elliott, Esq.
Mr. Alan J. Nogee
Robert W. Adler, Esq.
Mr. Thomas Gerusky
Director, Pennsylvania Emergency Management Agency
Mr. Steven P. Hershey
James M. Neill, Esq.
Donald S. Bronstein, Esq.
Mr. Joseph H. White, III
Dr. Judith H. Johnsrud
Walter W. Cohen, Esq.
Robert J. Sugarman, Esq.
Mr. W. Wilson Goode
Atomic Safety and Licensing Appeal Board
Atomic Safety and Licensing Board Panel
Docket and Service Section
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